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Celine Far_rﬂ !LKI{Autn}

From: kamaliah KAMIS (SPF) <Kamaliah_KAMIS@spigovsg>
Sent: Tuesday, 9 January 2018 3:24 PM

To: Bryan Ang (LKKAuto)

Ce: Jefferson GERARD (SPF); SPF-TP FAIT

Subject: Mechanical Inspection Report Request

Dear Sir,

May | seek your assistance to perform a detailed mechanical inspection of the vehicle below:
a e: |AFP-1B-2017 ical Inspection of vehicle or Ca u P/65761/2

On 10 December 2017 at about 12,51 p.m., B1 (motor car; SGN6422U) was travelling along Woodlands Avenue
1 towards Woodlands Avenue 2, made a right turn on a green traffic light only into Woodlands Avenue 2. In the midst of
making the right turn into Woodlands Avenue 2 towards SLE, Bl collided into Al (deceased) who was pushing a stroller
filled with groceries at the pedestrian crossing along Woodlands Avenue 2 from B1's left to right side. As the result of
the collision, Al was conveyed by ambulance to Khoo Teck Puat Hospital in an unconscious state as she sustained head
injuries. She succumbed to her injuries and was pronounced dead by Dr Vyne Cabral Shakya Marrie at 4,07 p.m. on 10
December 2017,

SGNG6422U - Driver (Party at fault, Not injured)
Pedestrian - Deceased

10 In-Charge: Kamaliah

b : IAFP-1B-20171 Mechanical Ins Moto SLD10 P/IP 29/20

On 16 December 2017 at about 6.06 a.m., the 17 deceased (driver of motor car; SLD1038H) was travelling
along Cavenagh Road when he lost control of his motor car and collided onto the rear gate pillar of The Istana. Due to
the accident the both the 17 deceased and 2" deceased (driver and rear right passenger) were unconscious at the
scene. The other rear left passenger was conscious however he was in a drowsy state. All three were sent to Tan
Tock Seng Hospital (TTSH). At about 7.10 a.m., the 1" Deceased was pronounced dead by Dr Kelvin Kee on the same
day. The 2" Deceased was pronounced dead by Dr Praseetha at 7 a.m. The other rear left passenger was conscious
and was admitted at Ward 11A Bed 22.

SLD1038H - Driver & Rear Right Passenger {Deceased)
Rear Left Passenger (Slightly Injured)

10 In-Charge: Yazid

Case: -1B-20171220 Me ical | ion of vehicle 4331E IP/65603

On 8 December 2017 at about 6.22 a.m,, B2 (driver of motor car; SIR4331E) was along lane 1 of the 2-lane
road of Choa Chu Kang Ave 3 towards Brickland Rd. Traffic light was green in his favour when B2 saw B1 (pedestrian)
was crossing from B2's left to right side and could not stop in time thus, B2 collided into B1. Asa result of the
accident, the Bl suffered from traumatic arrest. She was conveyed to the Ng Teng Fong Hospital in an unconstious
state and was subsequently pronounced dead, at 10.57 am on the same day, by Dactor Chan Chunn Hoo.

SIRA331E - Driver (Party at fault, Not injured)
Pedestrian - Deceased



10 In-Charge: Yazid

(TP/IP/64573/2017)

On 30 November 2017 at or about 10.28 a.m., B1's in-vehicle camera revealed that he was travelling straight
on lane 2 of 2 lanes road along Bedok Reservoir Road towards Kaki Bukit Avenue 1, approaching the cross junction
of Bedok Reservair Road on green light. Footage managed to capture B2 was stationary with his e-scooter at the left
side of B1, along the edge of the pavement by the traffic light. As B1 was half-way driving straight through the said
junction on green, footage shows that Al applied sudden brake and swerved slightly to the right side when
approaching the signalized pedestrian crossing after the junction. As a result of the accident, B2 sustained head
injuries, B2 was conveyed in an unconscious state by ambulance to Changi General Hospital. Subsequently, B2
succumbed to his injuries and was pronounced dead in hospital by Dr. Corinne Lau on 30 November 2017 at 2.47pm.

SBS7559K - Driver (Party not at fault, Not injured)
Pedestrian (E-Scooter) - Deceased

IO In-Charge: Vilton

P-1B-20171220 Mechanical |

(Tr/IP/64871/2017)

On 2 December 2017 at about 7.48 p.m., the Accused was initially along Hindoo Road and was intending to
make a right turn into Serangoon Road. He claimed that the traffic light signal along Serangoon was red as such he
had made the turn using the yellow box located on the extreme right and 2™ lane from extreme right and came to a
stop on the 2" lane from left of the 4 lanes road. When the traffic light signal had changed to green, the Accused
claimed to have inched towards the extreme right lane when the Deceased came at a fast speed on the extreme left
lane, which resulted the motor cycle to collide onto the front left portion of the motor lorry. Due to the impact, the
Deceased was flung forward together with his motorcycle. As the motorcycle was flung forward, it collided onto the
1" and 2™ Victims, who were walking on the pavement on the left side of the road. As a result of the accident, the
Deceased sustained an open wound on the left side of his head and was pronounced dead at the scene at B.13 p.m.
by paramedic Haigal. The 2 Victims were conveyed to the Tan Tock Seng Hospital for treatment. The 1" Victim was
unconscious and suffered multiple abrasions and fractures and was warded in ICU. The 2" Victim was conscious and
suffered multiple abrasions and fractures and was warded in the ward 6C.

¥YP6093L - Driver (Party at fault, Not injured)
FBL21248 - Rider (Deceased)
2 Pedestrians — Seriously Injured

|0 In-Charge: Farhan

On 3 December 2017 at about 2.36 a.m., the Accused was riding motor cycle along Balestier Road, together
with the Deceased as the Pillion. He then made a left turn into the slip road leading to CTE (SLE). As he was travelling
along the slip road into CTE {SLE), the motor cycle grazed onto the right kerb as such he lost control of his motorcycle
before mounting the grass verge and fell. As a result of the accident, the Accused suffered multiple abrasions on his
hand and legs. He was conveyed to Tan Tock Seng Hospital (TTSH) for treatment. The Deceased sustained severe
head injuries and was pronounced dead at the scene at 2.47 a.m. by paramedic Alsyah.

FBC3728A - Rider (Party at fault, Slightly injured)
- Pillion (Deceased)



IC} In-Charge: Farhan

On 17 November 2017 at about 2.38 p.m., B1 was driving in the rightmost lane of a 3-lane road along
Anchorvale Road towards Anchor Street Road as he needed to make a right turn into Sengkang East Way towards
Sengkang East Road. The traffic light signal was green in his favour then and B1 drove into the turning/waiting pocket
as he noticed of oncoming traffic from the apposite direction. After the |ast vehicle was cleared, B1 proceeded to make
the right turn and knocked down Al who was then crossing within the pedestrian crossing from B1's right towards the
left, On impact, Al turned unconscious and was conveyed to Khoo Teck Puat Hospital in a serfous condition. Al then
succumbed to her injuries and she was pronounced dead in KTPH Ward 36 Bed 2 by Doctor Shea La on 17 Nov 2017
at 3:42 am.

$B56226C - Driver (Party at fault, Not injured)
Pedestrian - Deceased

10 In-Charge: Dzul Hairle

h : IAFP i hanical Ins f vehi Motor - 71Z iler; JHR8627
(TP/1P/60899/2017)

On 10 November 2017 at about 7.25 a.m., B1 informed he was stationary on lane 3 of 3 lanes road with
hazard lights on along Tembusu Avenue towards End, just before the entrance of Unit no: 29, Blinformed he will
wait at the same spot daily at around 5am in the morning as the entrance into Unit no: 29 will only open at 8am.
Blinformed he was sleeping in the trailer in the driver seat when he suddenly heard a loud bang coming from the
rear of his trailer. When Blalighted from the trailer to check, Blthen discovered B2 had collided into the rear of B1's
\railer. As a result of the accident, B2 sustained chest injuries and was conveyed in an unconscious state by
ambulance to Ng Teng Feng General Hospital. Subsequently, B2 succumbed to his injuries and was pronounced dead
in hospital by Dr. Shaun Mark Rama on 10 November 2017 at 8.59 a.m.

JHR8627 - Driver (Party not at fault, Not injured)
YN3671Z - Driver (Deceased)

10 In-Charge: Dzul Hairie

i} Case: | B-2017 | Ins f veh ni Bus; 446D (TP 5/2017

On 12 November 2017 at about 4.05 p.m,, B2 was travelling on lane 2 of 2 lanes along Petain Road towards
serangoon Road. Before approaching the junction of Petain Road and Flanders Square. B2 saw B1 standing on his left
side on the pavement. When he passed by the junction of Flanders Square, B2 looked to his right side. When he turned
back in front, he suddenly saw that B1 was on the road. B2 tried to avoid B1. However, Bl hit into the left front portion
of B2's vehicle. On 15 November 2017 at 8.34 pm, B1 was pronounced dead by Doctor Goh Eng Tah in TTSH Ward 3A
Bed 14.

PC2446D - Driver (Party not at fault, Not injured)
Pedestrian - Deceased

I0 In-Charge: Shahril

Case: |AFP-1B-20171220 Mechan ins h Taxi; P/IP/62725/2017



On 21 November 2017 at about 10.22 p.m., Al believed to be crossing on the service road of Kim Keat Link,
near to block 250. A1 was crossing on the T-junction service road from block 250 towards unit no: 27. As Al was
crossing across the service road along Kim Keat Link, B1 was exiting from the gantry of the open space car park and
did not noticed A1 who was crossing the service road in front of B1. As such, B1 was collided onto Al thus causing
the latter to lose her balance and fell down on the service road. Al was conveyed to the Tan Tock Seng Hospital
unconscious and was pronounced dead at 10.25 a.m. on 22 November 2017, by Doctor Lee Rui Min.

SHB506M - Driver (Party at fault, Not injured)
Pedestrian - Deceased

IO In-Charge: Shahril

2. These request has been approved by my management.

3. Thank you Sir,

Cc: FAIT Team, fyip

Kamaliah Kamis (Miss)

investigation Officer | Fatal Accident Investigation Team
Traffic Police | Singapore Police Force

DID: (65) 6547 6435 | FAX: (65) 6547 6352

~ Join us at the HOME TEAM SHOW & FESTIVAL
~ atthe Singapore Sports Hub from 3 -7 May.
www hifest2017.59

Find out more at
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GOVERNMENT OF SINGAPORE
PURCHASE ORDER

ISSUED

GENERAL INFORMATION

Purchase Order No. / Issue No. HOMSPFECH 830120211
Purchase Order Reference No.

Periad Contract No. HOMHQOECN17300054

Purchase Order Description Provision of mechanical inspection of motorcycle and molor car.
{1) FW8803T, FBC3728A FBL21248, E-Scooter-Refarance No
TPR/IP/B4573/2017;

(2) SGNB422U, SJR4331E, YNIG71Z, SHE506M, SLD1038H, YPB0S3L,
GBEB269C, SLR34545 & SLJ8352L.

Type of Purchase Services

Purchase Ordér Date 24 Jan 2018

SUPPLIER INFORMATION

Trading Partner Reference No.  198607198R

Supplier Nama LKK AUTO CONSULTANTS PTE LTD

GST Registerad No. 19-9607188-R

Address 51 UBI AVENUE 1, #01-25 PAYA UB| INDUSTRIAL PARK, SINGAPORE,
408833

CONTACT PERSON'S DETAILS

ONG SWEE PING

Emaill ONGSPELKKAUTO.COM

Contact No 67428588

Fax Na, 874259343

BUYER INFORMATION

Buyer Name Ministry of Home Affairs-Singapore Police Force

Address Traffic Police Department, 10 Ubl Ave 3, Singapore 408865
Kamaliah Kamis, Md Farhan Malik

Email Kamaliah_Kamis@spf.gov.sg

Contact No. 6547 6435

Fax No. 6547 6352

DETAILS OF PURCHASE ORDER

Description of Goods / Services See Annex A
Total Purchase Order Value 7.150.00 (SGD - Singapore Dollar)
Payment Terms 30 Days

Generated on 24 Jan 2018 05:03 PM Page1of2



Billing Location Traffic Police Department

SIGNATORY INFORMATION -
Name Lim Poh Choo
Designation Procuremenit Manager. PCMD

Purchase Order Signed Date 24 Jan 2018

ANNEX

. Item Na, 1
Bicycles and motorcycles
Unit of Measurement SET
Quantity 4.0000
Unit Price 550.0000 (SGD)
Total Amount 2.200.00 (5GD)
Remarks

Unit of Measurement SEY

Quantity 9.0000

Unit Price 550,0000 (SGD)
Total Amount 4,950,00 (SGD)
Remarks

Instruction to Supplier

1 |Traffic Police Department 28 Feb 2018

ANY OTHER INSTRUCTION(S)

Ganeraled on 24 Jah 2018 05.03 PM Page2ofd



ATTACHMENT INFORMATION ™ - sl olat

No attachmenis availabla.

Gonaraied on 24 Jan 2016 05,03 PM Pags 303



Celine Fnﬂ !LKKAutu!

From: Accounts (LKKAuto)

Sent: Thursday, 25 January 2018 10:15 AM

To: assignments; Bryan Ang (LEKAuto); Norrita [LKKAuUto)

Cc: Accounts (LKKAuto); Celine Fong (LKKAuto)

Subject: FW: GeBIZ: Purchase Order HOMSPFECI18301202 has been issued to your company
Attachments: Cl_HOMSPFECI18301202.PDF

Importance: High

Hi all,

FYNA pls.

Thanks & regards,
SweePeng

From: GeBIZ [mailto:gebiz_apps@gebiz.gov.sg]

Sent: Wednesday, 24 lanuary, 2018 5:03 PM

Subject: GeBIZ: Purchase Order HOMSPFECI18301202 has been issued to your company
Daar SirfMadam,

The following Purchase Order and its Invoicing Instruction(s) have been Issued to your company on 24 Jan 2018,

Furchasa Order
No./ Issue No. * HOMSPFECI18301202/1

Supplier. LKK AUTO CONSULTANTS PTE LTD
Agency: Ministry of Home Affairs-Singapore Police Force

lssuance Date: 24 Jan 2018

You may log in to hitps {iwww. gebiz.goy.sq 1o view the Purchase Order.

Yours sincarely,

GeBlZ Service Team

(This is a computer generated message, please do not reply to this email )



